PIanning Policx

From: Smith, Gill M. <gill.m.smith@dorsetcc.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 April 2015 15:55

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Christchurch and East Dorset Councils Community Infrastructure Levy -

Modifications arising from the Examination

Dear Planning Policy,

Thank you for consulting Dorset County Council on the Further Modifications to the Christchurch and East Dorset CIL
Draft Charging Schedule as published in March 2015.

The County Council does not wish to raise any comments on these modifications.
Sincerely
Gill Smith

Gill Smith

Senior Planning Officer

Dorset County Council

Tel 01305 225137

Working days normally Tues, Wed, Thurs.

"This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or
other sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you
have received this email in error, kindly disregard the content of the message and notify the sender
immediately. Please be aware that all email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation."



